
* The Consent Agenda lists those items of business which are considered to be routine, recommended for approval, and/or
which need no discussion. The several separate items listed on the Consent Agenda are acted upon by one motion. There will
be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member makes a request, in which event the item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for Council discussion and action.

** Under Public Forum individuals may address the City Council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. Each
speaker should keep their statements to three minutes to allow sufficient time for others. The Council will take no official
action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.

CITY OF SPRING PARK
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

JUNE 5, 2017 – 7:00 PM
SPRING PARK CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA
4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA*

a. Work Session City Council Meeting Minutes from May 15, 2017
b. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from May 15, 2017
c. Annual Liquor, Cigarette, & Dance License Renewals
d. Lord Fletcher’s Restaurant Special Event Permits – June 16th & June 25th

5. PUBLIC FORUM **
6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Back Channel Brewery – Taproom On-Sale & Growler Off-Sale Licenses
8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS
9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS

a. Ordinance 17-02: Sexual Predator Residency Restrictions
b. Resolution 17-10: Authorizing Summary Publication of Ordinance 17-02

10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES
a. Mayor & Council
b. City Staff
c. Contract Staff

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS
12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT

a. 6-5-17 Claims for Payment
13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING

a. June 7 – Police Commission – 8:00 AM
b. June 8 – LMCC – 7:00 PM
c. June 13 – Administration Committee – 12:00 PM
d. June 14 – Planning Commission with Comp Plan Committee to follow – 7:00 PM
e. June 14 – LMCD Work Session at 6:00 PM with Regular Meeting at 7:00 PM
f. June 19 – City Council Work Session – 6:00 PM
g. June 19 – Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM

14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY)
a. April PeopleService Report
b. Metropolitan Council Population & Household Numbers Estimate

15. ADJOURNMENT



CITY OF SPRING PARK
WORK SESSION MINUTES

MAY 15, 2017 – 6:00 PM
SPRING PARK CITY HALL

CALL TO ORDER - The work session was called to order by Mayor Rockvam at 6:00 p.m.

Council Members Jerry Rockvam, Mayor; Pamela Horton, Gary Hughes; Catherine Kane Palen, and
Present: Megan Pavot.

Staff Present: Dan Tolsma, City Administrator; Mike Kuno, City Engineer; Nancy Jensen Back,
City Attorney (arrived 6:03 p.m.); and Theresa Schyma, City Clerk.

1. GOAL SETTING SESSION SUMMARY – City Administrator Tolsma presented a summary of
the April 24 City Council Goal Setting Session. The majority of the Council’s priorities fell into six
broader categories (sidewalks & walkability, parks & recreation, infrastructure, community
appearance, redevelopment, and public works evaluation). He discussed action steps and a draft
timeline of priorities.

City Administrator Tolsma discussed a recent meeting with City Engineer Kuno and Hennepin
County Public Works. The three main issues of discussion were sidewalks, a potential walking lane
on Sunset Drive (County Road 51) and the draft schedule of overlay projects on county roads in
Spring Park.

City Administrator Tolsma that the county currently has two overlay projects scheduled for 2019 –
Sunset Drive and Shoreline Drive (County Road 15).

City Engineer Kuno added that the 2040 Hennepin County Bike Plan includes Sunset Drive.

Council Member Kane Palen stated that she understands the county isn’t overlaying Sunset Drive
until 2019 but would like the road striped before that project since it is a safety issue.

Mayor Rockvam agreed with Council Member Kane Palen about making Sunset Drive safer and
more walkable right now.

City Administrator Tolsma stated that the county was not opposed to the City’s ideas for improving
walkability and safety on Sunset Drive.

City Administrator Tolsma stated that Hennepin County’s only focus with sidewalks is ramps and
catch basins. In general, the City is responsible for sidewalks so staff is working on a plan and cost
estimates to address the sidewalks that need the most immediate attention. He added that the
county is willing to work with the City on retaining walls.

tschyma
Text Box
#4a



Council Member Hughes stated there is a 200 foot stretch of sidewalks that are in need of repair
that should still be under warranty.

City Engineer Kuno stated that the contractor forgot to use a particular chemical on that 200 foot
section and that the incorrect mixture has caused some issues. He added that staff will look into the
warranty on that particular section.

City Administrator Tolsma discussed creating an ad-hoc committee of Council Members and
Planning Commissioners to discuss redesigning the playgrounds at the City’s two parks. He added
that he met with a playground consultant in 2016 and the consultant stated that none of the
playground equipment is currently compliant.

The City Council consensus was to have Council Members Hughes and Pavot represent the City
Council on the committee so that the redesign project can move forward.

Mayor Rockvam asked for an update regarding the handicapped accessibility issues at the docks
owned by 5th Street Ventures.

City Administrator Tolsma responded that City Building Official Qualle sent a letter to the property
owner stating that action was required and he has received no response.

The City Council consensus was to move forward with action to condemn the property since the
property owner is blatantly disregarding the City and ADA accessibility requirements while
continuing to operate the facility and collect rent money.

Council Member Kane Palen requested an update on banners in front of commercial businesses.

City Administrator Tolsma responded that an inventory was completed last week and the
commercial area on Sunset Drive to the post office is the main focus.

The City Council consensus was to add banners in front of all commercial businesses on Sunset
Drive including Lord Fletcher’s Old Lake Lodge.

2. SIDEWALK UPDATE & DISCUSSION – Council Member Hughes presented a PowerPoint with
pictures of the current state of the City’s sidewalks and the sections that need the most attention.

City Engineer Kuno discussed the recent evaluation of the City’s sidewalks, meeting with Hennepin
County Public Works staff, ADA accessibility requirements, and what projects would require
upgrading the sidewalk ramps for ADA compliance. He added that the county will send somebody
out this summer to evaluate catch basins that have settled and take care of any repairs that are
necessary.

Mayor Rockvam suggested grinding down the hazardous sections now and encourage the county to
upgrade the ramps with their proposed roadway work.

City Engineer Kuno stated he would put together cost estimates and options for sidewalk repairs
and present them to the Council.



3. OUTDOOR STORAGE UPDATE – City Administrator Tolsma presented an update from the
public hearing regarding outdoor storage and nuisance ordinances that occurred at the Planning
Commission Meeting on May 10, 2017. He noted the participation from the community and that
the Planning Commission decided to continue the hearing to their July 12 meeting. The
Commission will reevaluate the proposed ordinances in June and make amendments prior to re-
opening the public hearing in July.

4. ADJOURN - The work session was adjourned by unanimous consent at 7:02 p.m.

Date Approved: June 5, 2017

___________________________
Theresa Schyma, City Clerk

____________________________
Dan Tolsma, City Administrator



CITY OF SPRING PARK
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

MAY 15, 2017 – 7:00 PM
SPRING PARK CITY HALL

1. CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rockvam at 7:06 p.m.

Council Members Jerome P. Rockvam, Mayor; Gary Hughes; Pamela Horton; Catherine Kane
Present: Palen; and Megan Pavot

Staff Present: Dan Tolsma, City Administrator; Nancy Jensen Back, City Attorney; and
Theresa Schyma, City Clerk

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Rockvam led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA

M/Hughes, S/Horton to adopt the meeting agenda.

Motion carried 5-0.

4. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA
a. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes from May 1, 2017
b. Multiple Family Dock Licenses

Council Member Horton questioned the signage requirements and separation of parking, rest room
facilities, and trash receptacle areas for dock renters.

City Administrator Tolsma responded that the Code does not specify that there needs to be
additional or separate areas but simply that they need to be offered within a certain distance.

M/Pavot, S/Horton to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Motion carried 5-0.

5. PUBLIC FORUM - None.

6. PRESENTATIONS & GUEST SPEAKERS
a. Vickie Schleuning – LMCD Executive Director

LMCD Executive Director Schleuning presented a PowerPoint with information on the services
and activities of the LMCD. She further discussed the LMCD’s 2017 Initiatives including
recodification of the LMCD Code, increasing communication and public education, and
collaborating with member cities to share information on important topics.

tschyma
Text Box
#4b



7. PUBLIC HEARINGS
a. MS4 Public Hearing – City Engineer Kuno discussed the City’s municipal separate storm

sewer system (MS4) and the annual requirement to have a public hearing. He noted that the hearing
is a chance for residents to ask questions and make comments regarding the City’s storm sewer
system.

Mayor Rockvam opened the public hearing at 7:48 p.m.

Michael Mason, 3950 Del Otero Avenue, commented on the filtering process during construction
activity on Shoreline Drive.

M/Hughes, S/Pavot to close the public hearing.

Motion carried 5-0.

8. PETITIONS, REQUESTS, & APPLICATIONS
a. Lord Fletcher’s Special Event Application – City Administrator Tolsma discussed the Special

Event Application for May 27, 2017 at Lord Fletcher’s Old Lake Lodge. He further discussed the
conditions for their existing 2017 live music permit.

Council Member Pavot stated that she would be recusing herself from the vote. Lord Fletcher’s
manages other properties that one of Council Member Pavot’s bands performs at and doesn’t want
there to be a conflict of interest.

M/Horton, S/Hughes to approve Lord Fletcher’s Special Event Application for May 27, 2017 with
live music allowed from 3 – 8 p.m. as well as the same conditions for their existing live music
permit.

Motion carried 4-0. (Pavot recused)

9. ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS – None.

10. REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES
a. Mayor & Council – None.
b. City Staff – None.
c. Contract Staff – None.

11. NEW BUSINESS & COMMUNICATIONS – None.

12. CLAIMS FOR PAYMENT
a. 5-15-17 Claims for Payment

Mayor Rockvam questioned the monthly maintenance fee for Ehlers.

City Administrator Tolsma responded that the City contracts with Ehlers to manage the City’s CD
investments and there is a monthly management fee with that service. Since contracting with Ehlers
a few years ago the City has received a much better return on the City’s investments.



Mayor Rockvam stated he would like to see a report with the average return on investments that
compares numbers prior to and with Ehlers.

M/Horton, S/Kane Palen to approve all claims for payment.

Motion carried 5-0.

13. UPCOMING MEETINGS & TRAINING
a. May 24 – LMCD – 6:00 PM
b. June 5 – Regular City Council Meeting – 7:00 PM

14. MISCELLANEOUS (INFORMATION ONLY)
a. MFD April Report
b. March Financial Report

15. ADJOURNMENT

M/Hughes, S/Pavot to adjourn the City Council Meeting at 8:02 p.m.

Motion carried 5-0.

Date Approved: June 5, 2017

_________________________
Theresa Schyma, City Clerk

____________________________
Dan Tolsma, City Administrator



STAFF MEMO

2017-2018 ANNUAL LIQUOR, CIGARETTE, &
DINNER DANCE RENEWAL LICENSES

1. BACKGROUND: Liquor, beer, wine, cigarette, and dinner dance licenses expire on June 30,
2017. All of the currently licensed businesses in the City were sent renewal information in
April 2017. All renewal applications cover the period from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. The
City Code does not require a public hearing for renewals of these types of licenses. Annual
license renewals can be approved as part of the Consent Agenda.

2. DISCUSSION: City staff received the following required materials for issuance of a license:
 Complete & signed renewal license applications
 Proof of liquor liability insurance (not required for Shoreline BP)
 Certificate of Compliance – Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Law
 All required license fees

Orono Police Chief Farniok has reviewed the application materials for the below named
businesses. He did not see any basis for denial and submitted his signature for approval.

Tomsec, Inc. d/b/a Lord Fletcher’s, 3746 Sunset Drive
 Liquor, beer, and wine - on, off, and Sunday sale
 Dinner Dance

Mike’s Tonka Grill & BBQ, Inc., d/b/a Tonka Grill & BBQ, 4016 Shoreline Drive
 Beer and wine – on sale

JDK Liquors, Inc. d/b/a MGM Wine & Spirits, 4659 Shoreline Drive
 Liquor, beer, and wine – off sale
 Cigarette

BANDLT Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Shoreline BP, 4311 Shoreline Drive
 Cigarette

3. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: All required licensing fees have been received.

4. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the 2017-2018 liquor, beer, wine, cigarette, and dinner
dance renewal licenses for Lord Fletcher’s, Tonka Grill & BBQ, MGM Wine & Spirits, and
Shoreline BP.

tschyma
Text Box
#4c



STAFF MEMO

LORD FLETCHER’S SPECIAL EVENTS

1. BACKGROUND: Lord Fletcher’s Restaurant is requesting two special event permits. The
first event is a fireworks show for a private event on Friday June 16th. The fireworks will be
shot from a barge located on West Arm Bay (see map included with application). The show
is expected to last approximately 15 minutes from 9:30 to 9:45pm. RES Pyrotechnics will
have two licensed operators on site to conduct the display. This event also requires a permit
from the Hennepin County Sheriff’s Water Patrol, which would only be issued if the City
approves of the event first.

The second event is a fundraising benefit for the University of Minnesota’s Masonic
Children’s Hospital led by Minnesota Vikings player Kyle Rudolph. The event is scheduled
for Sunday, June 25th and Lord Fletcher’s is requesting permission to have additional live
music from the hours of 1:00 to 2:30pm in addition to their existing permit which allows live
music from 3:00 to 7:00pm for that day.

2. DISCUSSION: To date for this season there have been no complaints received by the City
in regards to Lord Fletcher’s summer music or special events. Additionally, both events have
been reviewed and approved by the Orono Police Department and the Mound Fire
Department.

tschyma
Text Box
#4d

























STAFF MEMO

PUBLIC HEARING FOR BACK CHANNEL
BREWERY - NEW TAPROOM ON-SALE
AND GROWLER OFF-SALE LICENSE

1. BACKGROUND: The Spring Park City Code was amended on October 17, 2016 to allow
brewery/taprooms to operate in the City. On December 19, 2016 the owners of Back
Channel Brewing Co. were granted a conditional use permit to allow for a brewery/taproom
at 4787 Shoreline Drive. This public hearing is regarding the issuance of new taproom on-
sale and growler off-sale licenses.

The City Code requires a public hearing to be conducted prior to the issuance of a new
taproom license. Notice of the public hearing must be published at least 14 days prior to the
public hearing. If the City were to wait to conduct the public hearing process for Back
Channel Brewing Co. until the State issues a Brewer’s License then the opening day of the
business would be impacted by a minimum of one month at the height of summer activity.

2. DISCUSSION: City staff consulted with licensing specialists at the Minnesota Department
of Public Safety’s Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division. The MN AGED stated
that the City can complete the public hearing process prior to issuance of the State Brewer’s
License.

1) The MN AGED will hold all licensing paperwork received from the City until the
State completes all required investigations and inspections.

2) After State approval, the City will receive and hold the licenses until the brewery
owners have met all requirements listed in their Conditional Use Permit (Resolution
No. 16-22) and obtained a Certificate of Occupancy from the City Building Official.

3) The brewery owners will receive their new taproom on-sale and growler off-sale
licenses which will allow them to open for business.

City staff has been working with the owners of the brewery to ensure that everything is
being done according to Code. Conducting the public hearing process in this manner will
simply help the business be able to open the doors once everything has been inspected and
approved instead of delaying the process further.

The new licenses would cover the period from July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. City staff
received the following required materials for issuance of a license:

 Complete & signed license application
 Proof of liquor liability insurance
 Certificate of Compliance – Minnesota Workers’ Compensation Law
 All required license fees

tschyma
Text Box
#7a



Orono Police Chief Farniok has reviewed the application materials and completed the
background investigation. He did not see any basis for denial and submitted his signature for
approval.

The notice of public hearing was published in The Laker on May 20, 2017.

3. FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: All required licensing fees have been received.

4. RECOMMENDATION: Conduct and close the public hearing and by motion approve the
issuance of new taproom on-sale and growler off-sale licenses for Back Channel Brewery,
4787 Shoreline Drive, contingent upon the brewery owners meeting all requirements listed in
their Conditional Use Permit (Resolution No. 16-22) and obtaining a Certificate of
Occupancy from the City Building Official prior to receiving their licenses.







STAFF MEMO

ORDINANCE REGARDING SEXUAL
PREDATOR RESIDENCY RESTRICTIONS &

RESOLUTION FOR SUMMARY PUBLICATION

1. BACKGROUND: In March of 2017, Police Chief Farniok approached all cities that
contract with Orono for police services to determine if there was interest in adopting
residency restrictions for sexual predators.

The City Council discussed sexual predator residency restrictions at the March 20 and April
17, 2017 Spring Park City Council Work Sessions. The City Council consensus was to
proceed with having the City Attorney prepare an ordinance after staff consulted with Police
Chief Farniok about the options available in regards to the distance restriction.

2. DISCUSSION: City Attorney Jensen Beck has researched the reasonableness of the distance
restriction options available to a city with a smaller land area like Spring Park. Her
conclusion is that 1,000 feet is the highest reasonable distance that should be considered for
a couple of reasons. A larger distance requirement would:

1) Cover the entire City and basically restrict residency in Spring Park; and
2) Have the potential for sexual predators to be concentrated in one area of the

community.

A resolution for summary publication is also being considered. The verbatim text of
ordinance amendments can be burdensome, unnecessary, and expensive for publication.
Publishing the title and a summary of the ordinance will clearly inform the public of the
intent and effect of the ordinance. The summary of the ordinance was prepared according to
Minnesota Statue 331A.01, Subd. 10.

3. RECOMMENDATION: Approve Ordinance No. 17-02 amending Chapter 22 of the
Spring Park City Code regarding sexual predator residency restrictions and to approve
Resolution No. 17-10 authorizing summary publication of the ordinance.

tschyma
Text Box
#9a & 9b



ORDINANCE NO. 17 -02

CITY OF SPRING PARK
HENNEPIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE SPRING PARK CITY CODE
BY RE-NUMBERING ARTICLE IV - CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES – TO ARTICLE V

AND BY CREATING A NEW ARTICLE IV - SEXUAL PREDATOR RESIDENCY
RESTRICTIONS

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRING PARK, MINNESOTA ORDAINS AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1.  Chapter 22 of the Spring Park City Code is hereby amended by re-numbering
Article IV – Controlled Substances as Article V – Controlled Substances.

SECTION 2.  Chapter 22 of the Spring Park City Code is hereby further amended by adding a
new Article IV which reads as follows:

ARTICLE V. SEXUAL PREDATOR RESIDENCY RESTRICTIONS

Sec. 22-70 - Findings and Intent.

(a) Repeat sexual offenders, sexual offenders who use physical violence, and sexual offenders
who prey on children are sexual predators who present an extreme threat to the public safety.
Studies have shown that sexual offenders are likely to use physical violence and to repeat
their offenses. and many sexual offenders commit numerous offenses, have many more
victims than are ever reported, and are prosecuted for only a fraction of their crimes. This
makes the cost of sexual offender victimization to society at large, while incalculable, clearly
exceedingly high.

(b) It is the intent of this Article to serve the city's compelling interest to promote, protect and
improve the health, safety and welfare of its citizens by establishing areas around locations
where children regularly congregate in concentrated numbers, wherein certain sexual
predators are prohibited from establishing temporary or permanent residence.

Sec. 22-71 - Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this Article, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this Section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Day Care Center – A facility licensed by the State of Minnesota in which care, supervision
and training for individuals under the age of 18 is provided for part of a 24-hour period.



Designated Offender – Any person who has been categorized as a Level III predatory
offender under Minnesota Statutes Section 244.052, a successor statute, or a similar statute from
another state.

Park or Playground – Any land, including improvements, but excluding trails and sidewalks,
operated by the city, county, or the Three Rivers Park District for the use by the general public as
a recreational area.

Permanent Residence – A place where a person abides, lodges or resides for 14 or more
consecutive days.

School – Any public or non-public educational institution that offers educational instruction
to individuals under the age of 18.

Temporary Residence – A place, other than a person’s permanent residence, where a person
abides, lodges, or resides for a period of 14 or more days in the aggregate during any calendar
year or four or more consecutive or non-consecutive days during any month.

Sec. 70-279. - Residency Prohibition; Penalties; Exception.

(a) Residency Prohibition.
(1) It is unlawful for any designated offender to establish a permanent residence or

temporary residence within 1,000 feet of any school, day care center, park or
playground.

(2) For purposes of determining the minimum distance separation, the requirement shall
be measured by following a straight line from the outer property line of the permanent
residence or temporary residence of the designated offender to the nearest outer
property line of a school, day care center, park or playground.

(b) Penalties. A person who violates this section shall be punished by a fine not exceeding
$1,000, or by confinement for a term not exceeding 90 days, or by both such fine and
confinement. Each day a person maintains a residence in violation of this Article constitutes
a separate violation.

(c) Exceptions. A designated offender residing within a prohibited area as described in
Subsection (a) does not commit a violation of this Section if any of the following apply:

(1) The designated offender established the permanent residence or temporary residence
and reported and registered the residence pursuant to M.S. § 243.166, § 243.167, or
successor statute, prior to the effective date of this Section.

(2) The designated offender was a minor when he or she committed the offense and was
not convicted as an adult.

(3) The designated offender is a minor.



(4) The school, day care center, park or playground within 1,000 feet of the designated
offender’s permanent residence or temporary residence was designated or opened
after the designated offender established the permanent residence or temporary
residence and reported and registered the residence pursuant to M.S. § 243.166 or §
243.167, or successor statute.

(5) The residence is also the primary residence of the designated offender’s parents,
grandparents, siblings, spouse or adult children.

(6) The residence is a property owned by the Minnesota Department of Corrections.

SECTION 3. This Ordinance is effective immediately upon adoption and publication, whether
published in full or in summary form.

ADOPTED by the Spring Park City Council on this 5th day of June, 2017.

CITY OF SPRING PARK

_________________________
Jerome P. Rockvam, Mayor

ATTEST:

_________________________
Theresa Schyma, City Clerk



CITY OF SPRING PARK
SPRING PARK, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 17-10

RESOLUTION APPROVING SUMMARY PUBLICATION OF AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE SPRING PARK CITY CODE REGARDING

SEXUAL PREDATOR RESIDENCY RESTRICTIONS

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2017 the Spring Park City Council adopted Ordinance No. 17-02 amending
Chapter 22 of the Spring Park City Code regarding sexual predator residency restrictions; and

WHEREAS, the Spring Park City Council has determined that the publication of the title and a
summary of Ordinance No. 17-02 would clearly inform the public of the intent and effect of the
Ordinance; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Spring Park City Council authorizes that the
following summary is hereby approved for official publication:

SUMMARY PUBLICATION
ORDINANCE NO. 17-02

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE SPRING PARK CITY CODE
REGARDING SEXUAL PREDATOR RESIDENCY RESTRICTIONS

This summary of the ordinance is published pursuant to Minnesota Statue 331A.01, Subd. 10.

On June 5, 2017 the Spring Park City Council adopted Ordinance No. 17-02 amending Chapter 22 of
the Spring Park City Code regarding sexual predator residency restrictions.

This ordinance causes it to be unlawful for any designated offender to establish a permanent
residence or temporary residence within 1,000 feet of any school, day care center, park or playground.

Copies of the ordinance are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office during normal
business hours or upon request by calling Spring Park City Hall at 952-471-9051.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Spring Park this 5th day of June 2017.

Approved:

________________________________
Jerome P. Rockvam, Mayor

Attest:

__________________________________
Theresa Schyma, City Clerk



tschyma
Text Box
#14a



















tschyma
Text Box
#14b






	June 5 Council Agenda
	#1 - Call to order
	#2 - Pledge of Allegiance
	#3 - Adopt meeting agenda
	#4 - Adopt consent agenda
	4a - 5/15 work session minutes
	4b - 5/15 meeting minutes
	4c - Annual license renewals
	4d - Lord Fletcher's special events
	6/16 special event
	6/25 special event


	#5 - Public Forum
	#6 - Presentations & guest speakers
	#7 - Public Hearings
	7a - Back Channel Brewery - new alcoholic beverage license
	Resolution No. 16-22 CUP


	#8 - Petitions, requests & applications
	#9 - Ordinances & resolutions
	9a & 9b - sexual predator residency restriction
	Ordinance No. 17-02
	Resolution No. 17-10


	#10 - Reports of officers & committees
	#11 - New business & communications
	#12 - Claims for payment
	#13 - Upcoming meetings & training
	#14 - Misc. Info
	14a - PeopleService April Report
	14b - Met Council  Population & Household Numbers Estimate

	#15 - Adjournment

